7/17/2018 Re: FW: CPD while on maternity leave

Re: FW: CPD while on maternity leave

SVTGBI cpd&avs [cpd.avs@svtgbi.org.uk]
Sent:12 October 2015 13:04
To: Fuller Joanna (RW3) CMFT Manchester

Dear Joanna,

Many thanks for your email. I have updated your CPD points on your profile. You will not need to pay the
fine.

Regards,

Shakila Chowdhury
On Fri, Oct 2, 2015 at 8:58 AM, Fuller Joanna (RW3) CMFT Manchester <Joanna.Fuller@cmft.nhs.uk>
wrote:

Hi Shakila,

I've just returned from maternity leave as of today (02/10/2015) having been off since 25/09/2014.

Are you able to add the appropriate CPD points to my area?

I've had an email to say my AVS is lapsed due to insufficient CPD, sorry I've only been able to reply to
your email today and not before 30th september. I assume [ won't need to pay the £100 fine?!

Many thanks,
Joanna Fuller
Joanna Fuller

Clinical Vascular Scientist

Vascular Laboratory

Central Manchester University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust
Oxford Road

Manchester

M13 9WL

Tel: 0161 276 6872/4312

Fax: 0161 276 8604

Email: joanna.fuller@cmft.nhs.uk<mailto:joanna.fuller@cmft.nhs.uk>

http://www.cmft.nhs.uk/
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From: SVTGBI cpd&avs [cpd.avs@svtgbi.org.uk]
Sent: 03 September 2014 10:35

To: Fuller Joanna (RW3) CMFT Manchester

Cc: joannarfuller@gmail.com

Subject: Re: FW: CPD while on maternity leave

Hi Joanna,

Due to the website problems last year, many members lost their CPD activities entered online during the
last membership year ( Sept 2013- Aug 14). Looking at your record, it says that you have no CPD
activities since June 2013. It is likely that any activities you entered into your area has been deleted when
our online system crashed last year. Can you please re-enter and backdate your CPD from last year?

Maternity leave is awarded as 10CPD points per year (on pro-rata basis if less than a year). If you contact
me once you decide return to work, I can enter these points on to your area for you.

I hope this helps - please let me know if you have any further queries.

Shakila

On Tue, Sep 2, 2014 at 2:04 PM, Fuller Joanna (RW3) CMFT Manchester
<Joanna.Fuller@cmft.nhs.uk<mailto:Joanna.Fuller@gcmft.nhs.uk>> wrote:
Sorry, please reply to all email addresses so I can pick up your reply from my personal email.

Thanks,

Joanna

From: Fuller Joanna (RW3) CMFT Manchester

Sent: 02 September 2014 13:59

To: cpd.avs@svtgbi.org.uk<mailto:cpd.avs@svtgbi.org uk>
Subject: CPD while on maternity leave

Hi,

I am due to start maternity leave on 25/09/2014 and need to know how the CPD system works while I'm
off.

I'm abit concerned/confused regarding my AVS status as I have just logged on to try and get some info on
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maternity leave, and it says my status is lapsed? Even though when I've checked in the previous couple of
months it was all fine?

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
<mailto:joanna.fuller@cmft.nhs.uk<mailto:joanna.fuller@cmft.nhs.uk>>
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Privacy and Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended for the named
recipient(s) only. It may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not an intended
recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this e-mail
in error, we would be grateful if you would notify us immediately. Thank you for your assistance.

Please note that e-mails sent or received by our staff may be disclosed under the Freedom of Information
Act (unless exempt).
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